From: Chatterjee, Bishu
Sent: 11/29/2012 5:35:38 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon,
Timothy A. (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: White, Phyllis R. (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Re:

Sounds good.

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD

Senior Energy Policy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

415703 1247

bbe@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:35 PM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu; Simon, Timothy A.; Allen, Meredith
Cc: White, Phyllis R.

Subject: RE: Re:

We are tentatively thinking of hosting them at the Energy Center and giving them an
overview of our electric system and things we are doing in EE, codes and ordinances,
etc.

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [mailto:bishu.chatteriee@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:33 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Simon, Timothy A.; Allen, Meredith

Cc: White, Phyllis R.
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Subject: RE: Re:

Here are the slides. These should be up on our website soon. Thank you.

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD

Senior Energy Policy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

415703 1247

bbe@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:24 PM
To: Simon, Timothy A.; Allen, Meredith

Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu; White, Phyllis R.
Subject: RE: Re:

Could you send me the slide deck you referenced today at the PUC meeting.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:15 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu; White, Phyllis R.

Subject: Re:

Brian,
We are trying to get a response. They are still in DC. Sorry for the communication shut down.

We are calling DOE and NARUC forst thing tomorrow morning. Thank you for your
flexibility!
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From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 02:07 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Simon, Timothy A.

Subject:

| need to know when the Kenyans plan on visiting PG&E on Monday. Morning or
afternoon ?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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